From: Burton. Michael

To: Tavarez. lke

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Re: COG - Jenkins B Federal #1 Well Site - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:12:10 AM

Ike,

This plan is approved as written. You will need like approval from NMOCD. Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@blm.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email

from your system. Thank you.

On Fri, Nov 22, 2013 at 1:01 PM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> wrote:

Gentleman,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy
County, New Mexico. The spill have been assessed and the remedial recommendations are
included in the work plan. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your

files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to
implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call

me if you have any questions

lke Tavarez, PG

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com
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distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



